
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (OCTOBER 17) (Week 42 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held October 17, 2023, 
at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:00 p.m.     Closed Session General Relief Appeal Hearing for A.F. {Iowa Code Section 21.5 (1) (a)} 
                     First Floor Boardroom 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 4 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the October 10, 2023, meeting 

                          Approval of the minutes of the October 12, 2023, special meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims  

 

                     4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                          a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions  

                          b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring process 

 

                           

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

End Consent Agenda 

 

4:35 p.m.    5.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

(Set time)         Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894727230006 (aka 2501 10th Street)          Action 

                    6.  Building Services – Kenny Schmitz 

                         Update on Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center – Building Floor Slab Settlement              Information 

 

                    7.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                         a.  Approval of contract for PCC Patching 2023 with Ten Point Construction                     Action 

                              for $59,250.00 

                         b.  Approval of contract for deicing sand production at the Briese Pit with Bedrock           Action 

                              for $95,000.00 

 

                    8.  Board of Supervisors – Jeremy Taylor & Mark Nelson, Board Admin. -  Dennis Butler 

                         Information relating to the LEC; Updates, financial picture, and plans by the            Information 

                         board in reaction to Oct. 10th LECA/BOS meeting  

 

                    9.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                 Information 

    

                  10.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information  

 

                  11.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information  

  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                           

                                                                                                                                                  
                                  

WED., OCT. 18  12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., OCT. 19   10:00 a.m.        StarComm, Security Institute, WIT 
 
                             4:00 p.m.        Conservation Board Meeting, Brown’s Lake-Bigelow Park Shelter                                       
 
                             4:30 p.m.       Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
 MON., OCT. 23   6:00 p.m.       Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom           

 WED., OCT. 25   2:30 p.m.       Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., OCT. 26   11:00 a.m.       Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
WED., NOV. 1    10:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Protection Committee Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                           11:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Committee Meeting 
 
                             1:00 p.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                             4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
THU. NOV. 2      12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO – Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee - Hybrid  
                                
MON., NOV. 6      6:00 p.m.       Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
                            
WED., NOV. 8      7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO – Executive-Finance Committee - Hybrid   
 
                             8:05 a.m.       Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                           12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                             6:30 p.m.       911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
                         
THU., NOV. 9     12:00 p.m.      SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              
                             4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 

WED., NOV. 15  10:00 a.m.      StarComm, Security Institute, WIT 
 
                           12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., NOV. 16   10:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit System, Hybrid     
 
                           11:15 a.m.     SIMPCO – Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, Hybrid  
 
                             4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., NOV. 17    12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                           
 

 

 

 

        
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



OCTOBER 10, 2023, FORTY-FIRST MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, October 10, 2023, at 3:15 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson (arrived at 
5:10 p.m.), Taylor, Ung (by phone at 4:45 p.m.), Bittinger II, and Radig (3:36 p.m.).  Staff members present were Karen 
James, Board Administrative Assistant, Dennis Butler, Finance and Budget Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County 
Attorney, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

 
Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 3-0 (Bittinger, 
Nelson and Taylor) on a roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 4-0 (Bittinger, 
Nelson, Radig and Taylor) on a roll-call vote. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve the agenda for October 10, 2023.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the October 3, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $699,597.95.  Copy filed. 
 
4a.  To approve the separation of Wendy Beltran, P/T Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 09-29-23. 

Separation. Copy filed. 
 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for P/T Youth 

Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept.  AFSCME Juvenile Detention:  $21.41/hour.  Copy filed. 
 
5a.  To receive the Auditor’s Quarterly Report from July 1, 2023 through September 30, 2023.  Copy filed. 
 
5b To receive the County Recorder’s Report of Fees Collected for the period July 1, 2023 through September, 30, 

2023.  Copy filed. 
 
6. To approve the Annual Urban Renewal Report for FY 22-23.  Copy filed. 
 
7a. To approve the appointment of Kevin Fouts, 2920 170th St., Moville, to the Woodbury County Library Board of 

Trustees.  Copy filed. 
 
7b.  To approve the lifting of tax suspension for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income does not 

qualify for continued tax suspension.  Copy filed. 
 
8a. To approve the permit to work in the right of way for Josh Heetland.  Copy filed. 
 
8b.  To approve the underground utility permit for Marriet Russett/Matt Jackson.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 4-0. 
 
11. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve the Engineers report and direct the Auditor to send notices to 

landowners of the creation of Salix Drainage District.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
 
12.  Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
9. Information was presented by Jeremy Taylor, Board of Supervisors, and Dennis Butler, Board Administration, 

related to overall funding status and the issue of a maintenance fund for the Law Enforcement Center.  Copy filed. 
 



October 10, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                Page 2 
 

 Motion by Radig second by Taylor to receive Law Enforcement Center Project Financial Recap Summary dated 
October 10, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
10. Kenny Schmitz, Building Services, and LEC Authority/Baker Group gave an update on LEC Lease Agreement, 

Maintenance & Improvement Fund, LEC Operating Expenditures.  Copy filed. 
 
13. Kevin Nelson, Salix, addressed the Board with concerns regarding the county landfill and the Board meeting 

recordings.   
 
14. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until October 17, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 



OCTOBER 12, 2023, SPECIAL MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Supervisors met on Thursday, October 12, 2023, at 4:15 p.m.  Board members present were Taylor, Radig, 
Nelson, and Bittinger II; Ung was not present.  Staff members present were Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
The meeting was called to order to canvass the City Primary Election held in Woodbury County on October 10, 2023 
 
Steve Hofmeyer, Deputy Commissioner of Elections, announced there were 3 total provisional ballots, 3 of which were 
accepted and added to the tally, and 6 after election ballots, 5 were rejected because they were late, and 1 safe at home 
after-election ballot, which was accepted and added to the tally.  Official Canvass results are as follows: 
 
For the office of City of Sioux City Council Member there were two thousand, four hundred and twenty (2,420) ballots cast as 
follows: 
 
Tom Murphy  received  Seven hundred and sixty-three (763) votes 
Julie Schoenherr  received  One thousand and seven (1,007) votes 
Tricia Lynn Frederick received  Six hundred and twenty-four (624) votes 
Scattered write-ins received  Nine (9) votes 
 
We therefore declare Tom Murphy and Julie Schoenherr duly elected to go on to the City/School Election on November 7, 
2023. 
 
Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve and receive the official canvass of the City Primary Election.  Carried 4-0.  
Copy filed. 
 
The Board adjourned the meeting. 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  

MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS             

* PERSONNEL ACTION CODE:
DATE:  _10/17/2023 A- Appointment R- Reclassification

T - Transfer E- End of Probation
P - Promotion S - Separation
D - Demotion O – Other

TO:  WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

NAME DEPARTMENT 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE JOB TITLE 
SALARY 

REQUESTED % 
INCREASE 

* REMARKS 

Metzgar, Matthew County Attorney 10/18/2023 Assistant 
County Attorney 

$87,178.00 A 
Per AFSCME 

Assistant County 
Attorney Contract 
agreement, Step 6 

Harmon, Hayden Sheriff’s Office 10/25/2023 Civilian Jailer S Resignation 

APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:    _______________________________ 

MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:        _______________________________



HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

 DATE: October 17, 2023 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS 

DEPARTMENT POSITION ENTRY LEVEL APPROVED DISAPPROVED 

 

County Sheriff 

 

Civilian Jailer 

CWA: 

$23.97 

  

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

___________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS) 



    
 

 

 
 

 

 

October 11th, 2023 
 

 
 

 

To the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors & Human Resources Department, 
 

The Woodbury County Sheriff’s Office respectfully requests discussion and action on the authorization to begin 
the hiring process for one (1) Correctional Officer position, effective October 18th, 2023.  We request this be 

placed on the agenda for Tuesday October 17th, 2023, Woodbury County Board of Supervisors meeting.  
Thank you. 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
Chad Sheehan, Sheriff 
 

 
 

cc:  file 
                                                                                         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

W o o d b u r y   C o u n t y    S h e r i f f’ s   O f f i c e 

LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER 

P. O. BOX 3715   SIOUX CITY, IOWA  51102 
 

Chad Sheehan, SHERIFF                                PHONE:  712.279.6010 
            E-MAIL:  csheehan@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                              FAX:  712.279.6522 











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/12/2023 10/17/2023

Kenny Schmitz

4 4

4

Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center- Building Floor Slab Settlement

Building Services will discuss actions taken to determine factors contributing to building settlement,
expenditures to date, & expectations moving forward. 

The Conservation Department in 2022 notified Building Services that the Nature Center Building over an
extended period of time has continued to experience floor settling & the problem was beginning to effect entry
door function, & the issue was to a level that it needed to be addressed. Upon inspection Building Services
noted an area on first floor had settled 2.25 Inches in 20 Foot.

2024 Capital Improvement Project = $100,000
Architectural, Engineering, & Testing Expensed as of 10/15/2023 = $9,959.50

Information

Information





















































































































































































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/12/2023 10/17/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Approve contract for PCC Patching project number: PCC Patching 2023 

The Board awarded the bid for the PCC pavement repairs on various county roads at their September 26, 
2023 meeting.  Contracts have been returned for Board approval.

As needed, the county secondary road department prepares plans for PCC pavement patching to repair areas 
damaged by traffic, overloads, or pavement blowups.  The project will be constructed during the 2023 
construction season.

The project is paid for with Woodbury County secondary road funds from the maintenance area of our budget.

Recommend that the board approve the contract for PCC Patching 2023 project.

Motion that the board approve the contract for PCC Patching 2023 with Ten Point Construction for $59,250.00





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/12/2023 10/17/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Approve contract for deicing sand at Briese Pit.

The county engineer's office has negotiated a price for the processing of deicing sand at Briese Pit south of 
Correctionville.

This project is for the production of deicing sand for winter roadway application. The county is contracting for  
20,000 tons of washed sand.

The project is paid for with Woodbury County local secondary road funds.

Recommend that the Board approve the contract with Bedrock Gravel.

Motion to approve the contract for deicing sand production at the Briese Pit with Bedrock for $95,000.00 


























	Insert from: "2023-10-17 Personnel Memorandum signed.pdf"
	HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
	MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS
	DATE:  _10/17/2023                  A- Appointment                       R- Reclassification
	P - Promotion   S - Separation

	APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:          _______________________________
	MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:        _______________________________


